



November 13, 2015

MET Laboratories, Inc.
914 West Patapsco Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21230

RE: Confidentiality Request for Wireless Receiver-Dongle/ N2-8000-01; N2-9000-01
AND FCC ID: RJ3-N29000

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under sections 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47. We hereby request the exhibits listed below to held confidential:

1. Block Diagram
2. Schematics
3. Operation/Technical Description
4. Bill of Materials

These exhibits contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of the material in these exhibits might provide unjustified benefits to our competitors and be harmful to our operations.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

vnjagi

Virginia Njagi

Dilon Technologies, Inc
12050 Jefferson Avenue
Newport News, VA 23606

(757)269-4910